MAXON[®] User Manual

ER9000 Digital Repeater

0



Contents

Important Information
Alert Icon 1
Disabled Frequencies1
Checking Items in the Package2
Getting Started
Product Overview
Installation Guide5
Installation Requirements5
Installation Steps5
LCD Icon7
LED Indicator7
Basic Operations
Turning the Repeater On/Off8
Reading from/Writing to a Repeater8
Adjusting the Volume9
Squelch Level
Scan
IP Information Reset
Power Level
Zone13
Backlight
Brightness
Menu Reset
TX/RX LED
Language
Locking/Unlocking the Repeater19

Menu Navigation
About20
Channel Information20
IP Information21
Alarm Information
Alarm Window22
POST Error Alarm
Fan Failure Alarm
Over Temperature Alarm25
VSWR Alarm
TX/RX Unlock Alarm
Over/Low Voltage Alarm
Optional Accessories
Troubleshooting
Care and Cleaning
Product Care
Product Cleaning
Limited Warranty
Warranty Card

Important Information

Before using this product, please read this user manual carefully.

Alert Icon



Caution: Indicates situations that could cause human injury or damage to your products.



Note: Indicates tips that can help you make better use of your products.

Disabled Frequencies

136 – 174 MHz		
No.	Frequency	
1	None	
400 – 470 MHz		
No.	Frequency	
1	408 MHz	
2	417.6 MHz	
3	427.2 MHz	
4	436.8 MHz	
350 – 400 MHz		
No.	Frequency	
1	None	



This radio is restricted to occupational use only to satisfy FCC RF energy exposure requirements.

Checking Items in the Package

Please unpack carefully and check that all items listed below are received. If any item is missing or damaged, please contact your dealer.



Getting Started

Product Overview

Front Panel



No.	Part Name	No.	Part Name
1	Power Indicator	5	LCD Display
2	Alarm Indicator	6	Navigation Keys
3	RX Indicator	7	SET/EXIT Key
4	TX Indicator	8	Speaker

Rear Panel



No.	Part Name	No.	Part Name
1	RX Connector (BNC)	7	DB9 Connector
2	Ground Screw	8	DB26 Connector
3	AC Power Inlet and Switch	9	SMA Connector
4 LED Indicators • Green LED: Indicates power supply is normal when lit.		10	RJ45 Ethernet Connector

No.	Part Name	No.	Part Name
	 Blue LED: Indicates overload or short circuit occurs for the power supply when lit. Red LED: Indicates reverse battery polarity when lit. 		
5	DC Power Inlet/12V Lead-acid Battery	11	TX or Duplexer Connector
6	DB15 Connector		(Type-N)

Installation Guide

Proper installation ensures the best possible performance and reliability of the repeater. Therefore, be sure to read the following instructions before installation.

Installation Requirements

1. Installation Environment

The repeater must be installed in a dry and well-ventilated place with ambient temperature of -30°C to +60°C and relative humidity of no more than 95%.

2. Installation Location

The repeater can be installed on a rack, bracket, and cabinet, or on a desk.

Caution: DO NOT place heavy objects on the repeater chassis.

Installation Steps

Install the repeater as follows:

- 1. Install the repeater at a proper location.
- 2. Attach all necessary accessories, like antenna feeder, power cord, data cable, etc.
- 3. Ground the repeater through the ground screw located on the rear panel.



Note:

- If the DC power supply or 12V lead-acid battery is used to supply power to the repeater, check and ensure that V_{DC} or battery voltage is within the repeater operating voltage range of 10.8V to 16.5V.
- Check and make sure no blocking occurs for the air inlet on the front panel and the cooling fan on the rear panel.
- After turning on the repeater, check whether the repeater works properly by observing the states of the Power and Alarm Indicators located on the front panel.

Parameter Configuration

When the repeater proves to work normally, configure appropriate parameters (e.g.

operating frequency, TX power, and signalling type) as per your actual requirements.



Caution: Disconnect the power supply to the repeater before opening the chassis.

LCD Icon

Icon Name	lcon	Repeater Status	
Scan Indicator	0	Scan is in progress when lit.	
	L	Low TX power for the current channel	
TX Power Indicator	H	High TX power for the current channel	
Network Connection Indicator		Network connection is normal when lit.	
Slot Indicator	Image: Signature Repeater is transmitting or receiving on slot 1 when lit.		
	<u>(S2)</u>	Repeater is transmitting or receiving on slot 2 when lit.	
Channel Mode	Analog Channel Alias	The current channel is an analog o	
Indicator	Digital Channel Alias	a digital channel.	

LED Indicator

LED Indicator	Repeater Status	
Power Indicator	Repeater is connected to the power supply.	
TX Indicator	The repeater is transmitting on a digital or an analog channel.	
RX Indicator	The repeater is receiving on a digital/an analog channel.	
Alarm Indicator	The repeater works abnormally.	

Basic Operations

Turning the Repeater On/Off

- ON: Turn on the repeater by connecting an AC or a DC power supply to it. During the power-up process, the Power indicator glows green and the LCD shows animation.
- OFF: Disconnect the AC/DC power supply.

Reading from/Writing to a Repeater

This option instructs the PC to read/write data from/to a repeater through the RJ45 Ethernet connector located at the rear panel of the repeater. The repeater could be connected to the PC directly or to the PC via router in LAN.

• Connecting Repeater to the PC Directly



- 1. Connect the repeater to the PC with an Ethernet cable (8-wire twisted pair cable).
- 2. Check the repeater IP address via menu operation.
- 3. Set the PC IP address to be in the same network segment as that of the repeater.
- 4. Click "Connect" at the CPS menu bar and then the Connect to Repeater window appears.
- 5. Click "Scan" to search for the repeater to which the PC will connect.
- 6. Select the IP address and click "OK" to connect the repeater to the PC.

If connection is successful, <u>Connected!</u> is displayed at the CPS status bar.

Upon successful connection, you may click "Read" or "Write" at the CPS menu bar to read from/write to the repeater.

• Connecting the Repeater to the PC via Router in LAN



- 1. Connect the repeater to the PC via the router in LAN using an Ethernet cable (8-wire twisted pair cable).
- 2. Check the repeater IP address via menu operation.
- 3. Set the PC IP address to be in the same network segment as that of the repeater.
- 4. Click "Connect" at the repeater CPS menu bar and then the Connect to Repeater window appears.
- 5. Click "Scan" to search for the repeater to which the PC will connect.
- 6. Select the IP address and click "OK" to connect the repeater to the PC.

If connection is successful, <u>Connected!</u> is displayed at the CPS status bar.

Upon successful connection, you may click "Read" or "Write" at the CPS menu bar to read from/write to the repeater.

Ø

Note: Before writing to the repeater, you may revert the PC IP address to its previous one and set the repeater IP address to be in the same network segment as that of the PC, to facilitate normal PC operation.

Adjusting the Volume

Press the D key to increase the volume or the D key to decrease the volume.

Squelch Level

This option can reduce background noise by adjusting the squelch level when the repeater is receiving signals. You may set the squelch level to Tight, Normal, or Open using the repeater menu. Tight squelch level can filter weak signals, and allow only strong signals to be received. If the squelch level is set to Open, the repeater will turn on the speaker and background noise will be heard.

Follow the procedures below to set the squelch level.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the C/C key to select the "Function" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the Function menu.
- 4. Use the **(C)** key to select the "Squelch Level" option.
- 5. Press the **SET** key to enter the Squelch Level menu.
- 6. Use the C/C key to select Open, Normal, or Tight.
- 7. Press the **SET** key to set the selected option as the squelch level.

To exit this menu, press the **EXIT** key.

Note: This feature is applicable to analog channels only.

Scan

The Scan feature allows the repeater to search the scan list that is attached to the current channel for an eligible channel to receive or unmute.

Before initiating the scan function using the repeater menu, follow the procedures below to attach a scan list to the current channel using the CPS.

Procedure:

- 1. Log in to the CPS.
- 2. Go to "Conventional -> Scan -> Selected Scan List".
- 3. Add channels (analog or digital) to be scanned into the Selected Scan List.
- 4. Go to "Conventional -> Channel -> Digital/Analog Channel -> Current Channel".
- 5. In the Scan/Roam List option, attach the Selected Scan List to this channel.

After you have attached a scan list to the current channel, follow the following procedures to start/stop scanning via menu operation.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the **C** key to select the "Function" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the Function menu.
- 4. Use the **C**/**C** key to select the "Scan" option.
- 5. Press the **SET** key to enter the Scan menu.
- 6. Use the C/C key to select On or Off.
- 7. Press the **SET** key to save the settings in the system.

IP Information Reset



With this feature, you can restore IP information to factory defaults.

Follow the procedures below to restore IP information to factory defaults.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the **(C)** key to select the "Function" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the Function menu.
- 4. Use the **()** key to select the "IP Information Reset" option.
- 5. Press the **SET** key and the prompt "IP Information Reset?" appears.
- 6. Press the **SET** key to restore IP information to factory defaults.

Power Level

You may set the TX power to High or Low. High power can extend repeater coverage,

enabling you to communicate with farther terminals. The TX power is represented by the

icons 🖲 and 🖸 respectively on the LCD display.

Follow the following procedures to set the TX power.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the C/C key to select the "Power Level" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the Power Level menu.
- 4. Use the Carlos key to select High or Low.
- 5. Press the **SET** key to save the settings in the system.

To exit this menu, press the **EXIT** key.

Zone

A zone is a group of channels. Your repeater supports up to 128 channels and eight zones (Zone 0 to Zone 7), with a maximum of 16 channels per zone.

Follow the following procedures to select a zone.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the **C**/**C** key to select the "Zone" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the Zone menu.
- 4. Use the C/C key to select a zone.
- 5. Press the **SET** key to save the settings in the system.

Backlight

This option allows users to control the backlight using the menu. Activating the backlight can illuminate the LCD display, so as to facilitate your operation.

You may set the backlight to operate in any of the following modes:

- Timed: Any key press operation can activate the backlight. If no foregoing event occurs within the specified time period, the backlight will go out automatically.
- Never: The backlight remains activated all the time.



Note: When an alarm event occurs, the backlight will remain activated until the alarm disappears.

Follow the procedures below to set the backlight.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the **()** key to select the "Basic Settings" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the Basic Settings menu.
- 4. Use the **(C)** key to select the "Display" option.
- 5. Press the **SET** key to enter the Display menu.
- 6. Use the **()** key to select the "Backlight Off Time" option.
- 7. Press the **SET** key to enter the Backlight Off Time menu.
- 8. Use the **C**/**C** key to select a desired time or Never.
- 9. Press the **SET** key to save the settings in the system.

Brightness

This option allows users to adjust brightness (0 - 7) using the menu.

Follow the following procedures to set brightness.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the **(C)** key to select the "Basic Settings" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the Basic Settings menu.
- 4. Use the C/C key to select the "Display" option.
- 5. Press the **SET** key to enter the Display menu.
- 6. Use the **(C)** key to select the "Brightness" option.
- 7. Press the **SET** key to enter the Brightness menu.
- 8. Press the **D**/**C** key to increase brightness or **C**/**C** to decrease brightness.
- 9. Press the **SET** key to save the settings in the system.

Menu Reset

This parameter allows users to define the amount of time that the repeater remains in the menu mode. The counter will be activated after the repeater enters the menu. In the event of no key press operation within the preset time period, the repeater will automatically exit the menu.

You may set this feature as follows:

- Timed: If no key press occurs within the specified time period, the repeater will automatically return to the home screen.
- Never: The radio user can manually exit the menu only.

Follow the procedures below to set the menu reset time.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the **(C)** key to select the "Basic Settings" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the Basic Settings menu.
- 4. Use the **()** key to select the "Menu Reset" option.
- 5. Press the **SET** key to enter the Menu Reset menu.
- 6. Use the *()* key to select Never or a desired menu reset time.
- 7. Press the **SET** key to save the settings in the system.

TX/RX LED

This option decides whether to give any LED alert when the repeater is transmitting and/or receiving.

You can set the following TX/RX LED related parameters: All LEDs, TX LED, and RX LED.

- All LEDs: If the Enabled option is selected, TX LED and RX LED light when the repeater is transmitting and receiving. If the Disabled option is selected, neither TX LED nor RX LED lights when the repeater is transmitting and receiving.
- TX LED: If the Enabled option is selected, TX LED lights when the repeater is transmitting. If the Disabled option is selected, TX LED does not light when the repeater is transmitting.
- RX LED: If the Enabled option is selected, RX LED lights when the repeater is receiving. If the Disabled option is selected, RX LED does not light when the repeater is receiving.

Follow the procedures below to set TX/RX LED related parameters.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the C/C key to select the "Basic Settings" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the Basic Settings menu.
- 4. Use the **C**/**C** key to select the "LED" option.
- 5. Press the **SET** key to enter the LED menu.
- Use the Select any of the TX/RX LED related parameters among All LEDs, TX LED, and RX LED.
- 7. Press the **SET** key to enter the LED submenu.
- 8. Use the **C** key to select Enabled or Disabled.
- 9. Press the **SET** key to save the settings in the system.

Language

You can select a display language from the languages available in the repeater. This repeater supports English and Simplified Chinese.

Follow the following procedures to select a display language.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the **(C)** key to select the "Basic Settings" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the Basic Settings menu.
- 4. Use the **(C)** key to select the "Language" option.
- 5. Press the **SET** key to enter the Language menu.
- 6. Use the **Control** key to select Simplified Chinese or English.
- 7. Press the **SET** key to save the settings in the system.

Locking/Unlocking the Repeater

This repeater is equipped with Keypad Lock capability to prevent accidental key operation.

- Lock: You can set whether to allow the repeater to automatically lock the keys on the front panel and the auto lock delay time.
- Unlock: Press the set was and then the SET key to unlock the keys on the front panel.

Follow the following procedures to set this feature.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the Carlos key to select the "Basic Settings" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the Basic Settings menu.
- 4. Use the **Control** key to select the "Keypad Lock" option.
- 5. Press the **SET** key to enter the Keypad Lock menu.
- 6. Use the **C** key to select Never or an auto lock delay time.
- 7. Press the **SET** key to save the settings in the system.

Menu Navigation

About

About	
Model Type	
ER9000	
Model Number	
ER9000-U1-00000000-H-	
B	

Under this menu, you can use the *()* key to view repeater information,

including Model Type, Model Number, Data Version, Firmware Version, and Frontboard Version.

Follow the procedures below to view repeater information.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the Content key to select the "About" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the About menu.
- 4. Press the **()** key to view basic information of the repeater.

To exit this menu, press the **EXIT** key.

Channel Information



Under this menu, you can use the *()* key to view channel information, including Channel Alias, TX Frequency, RX Frequency, Channel Spacing, TX CTCSS/CDCSS Type, and RX CTCSS/CDCSS Type.

Follow the procedures below to view channel information.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the **C** key to select the "Channel Information" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the Channel Information menu.
- 4. Press the **(C)** key to view channel information.

To exit this menu, press the **EXIT** key.

IP Information



Under this menu, you can use the *key* to view IP information, including IP Address, Subnet Mask, Default Gateway, and MAC Address.

Follow the procedures below to view IP information.

Procedure:

- 1. In the home screen, press the **SET** key to enter the main menu.
- 2. Use the **(C)** key to select the "IP Information" option.
- 3. Press the **SET** key to enter the IP Information menu.
- Use the Content (Content of the second second

Alarm Information

The repeater can automatically detect its operation status in a real time way. When an abnormality occurs, the LCD display will give you a prompt message, and the Alarm Indicator will glow red.

Alarm Window



No.	Element
1	Alarm Icon
2	Alarm Message
3	Alarm Code (0 - 8)
	0: POST Error
	1: Fan Failure
	2: Over Temperature
	3: Low Forward Power (reserved)
	4: High VSWR
	5: TX Unlock
	6: RX Unlock
	7: Over Voltage
	8: Low Voltage
4	Alarm Count

POST Error Alarm

The principal duties of the system during POST are as follows:

- verify fan
- verify LCD display
- verify TX circuit
- verify RX circuit
- verify active duplexer circuit

When an error occurs during POST, abnormality of partial functions happens and the system runs normally. In addition, the Alarm Indicator will glow red and the LCD display will give you the prompt message below:



You need to:

- 1. Disconnect the power supply, open the chassis, and check whether the LCD display is properly connected or damaged.
- 2. Disconnect the power supply and open the chassis to check whether the fan works properly.
- 3. Disconnect the power supply and open the chassis to check if the hardware cable gets loose or damaged. If yes, secure or replace the hardware cable.
- 4. If you cannot solve the problem, contact your local dealer for technical support.

Fan Failure Alarm

When the fan fails to work, the Alarm Indicator will glow red and the LCD display will give you the prompt message below:



Then the repeater will automatically work at low TX power to protect the transmitter from overheating.

You need to:

- 1. Check whether the fan is blocked by an object. If yes, remove it.
- 2. If you cannot solve the problem, contact your local dealer for technical support.

When the fan restores to normal operation, the prompt message will disappear and the Alarm Indicator will go out.

Over Temperature Alarm

When the temperature of the PA module exceeds the normal range, the Alarm Indicator will glow red and the LCD display will give you the prompt message below:



Then the repeater will stop transmitting, and you need to:

- Check whether the Fan Failure Alarm prompt message appears on the LCD display. If yes, refer to measures taken in Fan Failure Alarm.
- Check whether ambient temperature and ventilation conditions satisfy the foregoing installation requirements. If not, please make improvements as soon as possible.
 For example, install more air conditioners for optimal ventilation.
- Check if the RF cable or antenna feeder that is connected to the transmitter is loose or damaged. Poor connection between them could cause high TX power. If yes, secure or replace the cable or antenna feeder.
- 4. If the above measures fail to solve the problem, contact your local dealer for technical support.

When repeater temperature falls into the normal range, the prompt message will disappear and the Alarm Indicator will go out.

VSWR Alarm

High voltage standing wave ratio (VSWR) of TX antenna connector could result in damage to the PA, and even failure of the transmitter. When the VSWR exceeds the normal range, the Alarm Indicator will glow red and the LCD display will give you the prompt message below:



Then the repeater will automatically works at low TX power.

You need to:

- Check whether the operating frequency of the repeater is in line with that of antenna. Both frequency mismatch and improper antenna could result in poor transmitting performance and even damage to the transmitter. If yes, please contact your local dealer to replace the antenna or program the repeater again.
- 2. Check if the RF cable or antenna feeder that is connected to the transmitter gets loose or damaged. If yes, secure or replace the cable or antenna feeder.
- 3. If you fail to solve the problem, contact your local dealer for technical support.

When the VSWR falls within the normal range, the prompt message will disappear and the Alarm Indicator will go out.

TX/RX Unlock Alarm

When the TX/RX PLL is unlocked, the Alarm Indicator will glow red and the LCD display will give you the prompt message below:



TX Unlock Alarm

RX Unlock Alarm

Then the repeater will automatically stop partial operations and the prompt message will remain on the LCD display.

You need to:

- 1. Disconnect the power supply, open the chassis, and check whether the hardware cable gets loose or damaged. If yes, please secure or replace the cable.
- 2. If you cannot solve the problem, contact your local dealer for technical support.

When the TX/RX PLL restores to normal operation, the prompt message will disappear and the Alarm Indicator will go out.



Caution: Disconnect the power supply prior to opening the chassis!

Over/Low Voltage Alarm

When power voltage is detected to be over or below the normal range (10.8V - 15.6V) of repeater, the Alarm Indicator will glow red and the LCD display will give you the prompt message below:



Over Voltage Alarm

Low Voltage Alarm

Then the repeater will automatically stop working and the prompt message will remain on the LCD display.

You need to:

- 1. Check whether the power voltage is too low or too high. If yes, replace the DC power supply or external battery.
- 2. Check if the power cord gets loose or damaged. If yes, secure or replace the cord.
- 3. If you fail to solve the problem, contact your local dealer for technical support.

When the voltage falls within the normal range, the prompt message will disappear and the Alarm Indicator will go out.



Caution: If low voltage is detected when the repeater is powered by an external battery, please charge it in time. Disconnect the battery from the repeater before charging.

Optional Accessories

The following items are the main optional accessories for the product. Consult your local dealer for more other accessories.



Caution: Use the accessories specified by the Company only. If not, we shall not be liable for any damage arising out of use of unauthorized accessories.

Troubleshooting

Phenomena	Analysis	Solution
The repeater cannot be powered on.	Power cord is not connected or is not securely connected to the outlet. Power cord fuse is damaged.	Properly connect the power cord and secure connection. Check whether the fuse has blown. If yes, replace it with a new one.
Group members cannot talk to	TX/RX frequency of the repeater is inconsistent with that of portable/mobile terminals.	Reset frequencies.
each other, or the repeater cannot communicate with a subscriber radio.	Failed to repeat useful signal due to strong interference signal.	If you cannot remove or bypass the interference source, change or operate at other frequencies.
	The group member is out of the coverage of the repeater.	Go within the coverage of the repeater.
Group members cannot talk to each other, even though RX	Your ID is inconsistent with that of other group members.	Set your ID to be the same as that of other members.
indication is given.	Inconsistent CTCSS/CDCSS	Reset CTCSS/CDCSS.
Short communication range or poor audio	Leakage of signal energy due to damaged connection cable.	Replace the cable with a new one if necessary.
	Loose connection between the antenna connector and the cable, or loss of connection	Secure or replace the cable.

Phenomena	Analysis	Solution
	Invisible damage of cable	Replace the cable with a new one.
	Duplexer is not properly set (if the duplexer is mounted).	Contact the manufacturer or your dealer to reset the duplexer.

If the above solutions cannot fix your problems, or you may have some other queries, please contact us or your local dealer for more technical support.

Care and Cleaning

To guarantee optimal performance as well as a long service life of the product, please follow the tips below. Power off the repeater or disconnect it from the external battery before cleaning.

Product Care

- Keep the product at a place of good ventilation and heat dissipation to facilitate normal work.
- Do not place irrelevant articles on the top of the product to ensure optimal heat dissipation.
- Do not pierce or scrape the product with any edged instruments or hard objects.
- Keep the product far away from substances that can corrode the circuit.
- Do not place the product in corrosive agents, solutions, or water.

Product Cleaning

- Remove the dust and fine particles on the repeater surface with a clean and dry lint-free cloth or a brush regularly.
- Use a non-woven cloth with neutral cleanser to clean the keys, control knobs, LCD, and connectors after long-time use. Never use chemical preparations such as stain removers, alcohol, sprays, or oil preparations. Make sure the product is completely dry before use.

Limited Warranty

What This Warranty Covers and for How Long

The Company warrants the manufactured products listed below against defects in material and workmanship under normal use and service for a period of time from the date of purchase as scheduled below:

ER9000 Digital Repeaters	Three Years
Accessories	Six Months

How to Get Warranty Service

You must provide a completely filled warranty card, purchase invoice, and receipt in order to get warranty services. The purchase invoice or receipt should indicate the repeater, accessories, repeater serial number, purchase date, and purchase amount.

What This Warranty Does Not Cover

- 1. Defect or damage resulting from use of the product in other than its normal and customary manner
- 2. Defect or damage caused by unauthorized product disassembly, repair, or modification
- Damage due to force majeure, such as flood, lightning strike, earthquake, tsunami, fire, and abnormal voltage
- 4. Product that does not have proof of purchase, such as warranty card, purchase invoice, or receipt
- Product which has had the serial number and the tamper-proof label removed or made illegible
- 6. Normal and customary wear and tear

Disclaimer

The information in this manual is carefully examined and is believed to be entirely reliable. However, no responsibility is assumed for inaccuracies. All the specifications and designs are subject to change without notice due to continuous technology development. No part of this manual may be copied, modified, translated, or distributed in any manner without the prior written permission of the Company.

Warranty Card

Purchase Information

Customer Name:	
Customer Phone:	
.	
Customer Address:	
Purchase Date:	
ruiulase Dale.	

Repeater Information

Model Number:

Serial Number:



- This warranty card applies to after-sale and maintenance services for the product and accessories described above.
- You must provide this warranty card and purchase invoice in order to get warranty services.
- The Company does not assume liability for damages caused by human factors.
 For more details, contact your local dealer.

Maxon America, Inc.

11535 W. 83rd Terrace Lenexa, KS 66214 Phone: 800-456-2071 or 913-859-9515 Fax: 913-859-9550 Website: www.maxonamerica.com E-mail: maxon@maxonamerica.com